NATIONAL PEOPLE'S PARTY OF S%mUTH AFRICA

27 November 1993 76 Trisula Avenue
Arena Park
Chatsworth
4030

Dr.T. Eloff

Management

Negotiation Council

Multi Party Negotiating Process
World Trade Centre

Kempton Park.

Dear Dr, Eloff

Kindly be advised that the Head Committee of the National Peoples!
Party has resolved that it would fully comply with the

provisions of Section 4 (1) of the Transitional Executive

Council Act whereby it commits itself to the objects of the
Council, binds itself to implement all the directions of the
Council and renounces violence as a means of achieving political
objectives,

With Kind Regards

V.P. Ramdhany
Secretariat




